VLB ARRAY MEMO No. [9/

NATIONAL RADIO ASTRONOMY OBSERVATORY
Green Bank, West Virginia

March 7, 1983

TO: C. Bignell - Operations Group
FROM: B. Peery - Site Group

SUBJECT: Control Building

»
Attached is a conceptual floor plan for the main control center.
This is the first arrangement in an attempt to meet the requirements
outlined in Volume I of the proposal.

For comparison, there is attached a schedule of the spaces, their
approximate dimensions, and areas of what I consider similar use spaces
at other NRAO sites.

You will note the areas compare favorably except for electronics and
shops. Offjce spaces could make up this difference. It is understood
that all areas are subject to revision as_actual equipment to be used 1is
determined. The large areas such as computer and electronics can and
will be sub-divided as equipment and functional sub-divisions are de-
termined. It is very possible a number of offices on the second floor
will be opened up into larger spaces for labs, shops, or computer spaces.
A large telephone equipment room and a larger equipment room (building
equipment) might be required.

We will need, before going into final design, to develop as complete
as possible a schedule and description of the functions to be performed
in this building. This would include a persomnnel list with each of their
requirements, such as work space (lab and/or office), and the physical
location one to the other. Equipment layouts will be required for these
areas also.

Memo #123 is a similar conceptual plan for the individual sites.

Your thoughts and comments will be welcomed.
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